OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSIGN"
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

P a2 14
ry 18, 23984 (i HINTION CGHRISSON |
i HOBBS-OFFICE
&Q J' l. mw
Skelly 011 Compamy
Box 38
HOBES N M
Bar Sir' RE: Skelly .A.c Lt Chl‘itm W'll Ho’ 1,

25-198-36E, lea County - for dual completion

We have your letter of January 13 suggesting that a 'DC! order

be issusd to cover the dual completion of the captioned well,
whichitas actually effected in 1949. I believe that this can

be done. However, I would suggest that you comply with the
ncminal provisions of Order R-316, Rule 112-A, and write to 211
offset operators involved, furnishing us with advice that this
has been deme, jJust as you would in a current application. I
think there will be no delay then in seouring the formal approval.

Very truly yours,

et Bty B P
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